

LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, LLC

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 3

Replaces ~~Sixth~~ Revised Page No. 1  
~~Fifth~~ Revised Page No. 1

SWITCHED ACCESS SERVICES  
CHECK SHEET

Current pages in this tariff are as follows:

<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>	<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>	<u>Page</u>	<u>Revision</u>
1*	<del>6th</del> Revised	26	1st Revised	54	Original
2	Original	26.1	Original	55	1st Revised
3	Original	27	1st Revised	56	1st Revised
4	Original	28	Original	57	4th Revised
5	Original	29	Original	58*	<del>3rd</del> Revised
6	1st Revised	30	1st Revised	58.1	Original
7	2nd Revised	31	Original	58.2	Original
8	1st Revised	32	Original	58.3	Original
9	1st Revised	33	Original	59	Original
10	Original	34	Original		
11	Original	35	1st Revised		
12	Original	36	1st Revised		
13	Original	37	Original		
14	Original	38	1st Revised		
15	Original	39	1st Revised		
16	Original	40	1st Revised		
17	Original	41	Original		
18	1st Revised	42	Original		
19	Original	43	Original		
19.1	Original	44	1st Revised		
19.2	Original	45	1st Revised		
19.3	Original	46	1st Revised		
20	Original	47	Original		
21	1st Revised	48	1st Revised		
21.1	Original	49	1st Revised		
21.2	Original	50	1st Revised		
21.3	Original	50.1	Original		
21.4	Original	50.2	Original		
21.5	Original	50.3	Original		
22	1st Revised	51	1st Revised		
23	Original	52	2nd Revised		
24	Original	52.1	Original		
25	Original	53	2nd Revised		

Deleted: Fifth

Deleted: Fourth

Deleted: 5th

Deleted: \*

Deleted: 2nd

Deleted: July 25, 2014

Deleted: July 31, 2014

Issued: ~~July 18, 2017~~

Effective: ~~July 29, 2017~~

Issued By: General Counsel - Regulatory Policy  
Level 3 Communications, LLC  
1025 Eldorado Boulevard  
Broomfield, Colorado 80021

SWITCHED ACCESS SERVICES

**SECTION 15 – RATES AND CHARGES (CONT'D)**

15.1.3.4.3 Switched Transport Usage Rates  
Access Rate Per Minute

Local Transport		[T]
Originating	\$0.000237	[T]
Terminating – 3 <sup>rd</sup> Party	\$0.000237	[N]
Terminating – Company	\$0.000000	[N]
End Office		[N]
-Interconnection Charge	\$0	
-Tandem Switching Charge		
Originating	\$0.004681	[C]
Terminating	See Level 3 Communications, LLC Tariff F.C.C. No. 4	[C]

Deleted: Second  
Deleted: First

Deleted: ¶  
Formatted: Superscript  
Formatted: Font: 10 pt  
Formatted: Font: 10 pt  
Deleted: ¶

Deleted: [T]  
Deleted: \$0.002252 . [T] [R]

15.1.3.4.4 Direct-Trunked Transport

Monthly Recurring Rate

Fixed Per Mile

-DS0		[C]
-DS1		[C]
-DS3		[C]

Deleted: \$14.20 . . \$2.70

Deleted: \$150.00 . . \$11.00

Deleted: \$590.90 . . \$51.26

15.1.3.4.5 Toll Free Data Base Access Service

Customer Identification	
- Per Query	\$0.003312

15.1.3.4.6 Toll Free Inter-Exchange Delivery Service  
Access Rate per Minute

Tandem Switching	
Originating	\$0.007700
Tandem Termination	
Originating	\$0.000273
Tandem Transport per Mile	
Originating	\$0.000018

Deleted: Terminating . \$0.002252 [R]

Deleted: Terminating . . . \$0.000240 [R]  
Formatted: Indent: Left: 2", First line: 0.5"  
Deleted: Terminating . . . \$0.000030 [R]

Deleted: ¶  
Deleted: June 5, 2013  
Deleted: July 1, 2013

Issued: July 18, 2017 Effective: July 29, 2017

Issued By: Vice President of Public Policy  
Level 3 Communications, LLC  
1025 Eldorado Boulevard  
Broomfield, Colorado 80021